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From: Espinoza, Catherine

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 4:32 PM

To: elemeld@listserv.tusdl.org; itineranteld@listserv.tusd1.org

Cc: English, Li-Lin <LiLin.English@tusd1.org>; Espinoza, Catherine <Catherine.Espinoza2 @tusdl.org>;
Manzano, Anna <Anna.Manzano@tusdl.org>; Moore, Angela <Angela.Moore@tusd1.org>; Pargas,
Marisa <Marisa.Pargas@tusdl.org>; Sandoval-Taylor, Patricia <Patricia.SandovalTaylor@tusdl.org>
Subject: TUSD Language Acquisition Department Survey

Importance: High

Longuoge Bcquisition Department

Dear Teachers of ELLS,
Please take a moment to press control and click on the link below to fill out the survey question from
the TUSD Language Acquisition Department on the integration of ELLS outside of the 4 hour ELD block.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAlpQLSdIdnNuDYYM6QVkhcoyDyJpvAzx WfW54PFu6bNZvsKFm
W1jA/viewform?c=0&w=1

Your input is appreciated. Hit the submit button at the bottom of the screen.
Thank you!

Tucson Unified School District

Language Acquisition Department

2025 E. Winsett/LIRC Bldg.

Tucson, Az 85719

(520)-225-4600

Fax 520 -225-4668
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